From: Whittingham, Gideon

Sent: 24 August 2017 14:33

To: Planning <Planning@camden.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: TEMPLE OF BALACE.. registration no 20-07-2017 - 2016/7088/p

Gideon Whittingham BA BSc DipTP
Senior Planning Officer
Development Management
Regeneration and Planning
Supporting Communities

London Borough of Camden

Telephone: 020 7974 5180
Web: camden.gov.uk

2nd floor

Town Hall Extension (WC1H 8EQ)
5 Pancras Square

London N1C 4AG

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From

Sent: 18 August 2017 15:31

To: Whittingham, Gideon <Gideon.Whittingham@camden.gov.uk>
Subject: TEMPLE OF BALACE.. registration no 20-07-2017

Dear Gideon, 10X

It was great pleasure speaking with you today about Rochester square Spiritual Temple. Here is what I
propose, the Temple of balance where people of any background can go. This temple will for balancing
people and all religion's all colors will be welcomed. We can have the coffee shop and small vegan
restaurant and art gallery too so some money can be made and we can present new artists. The vision I have

1



is a replica of King Soloman's temple from Israel, T am feeling in my blood that is the purpose why I am on
earth.

I will send you pic of temple in mind, this temple has my dream also prophecy says this must be built. 1 will
honour King Soloman, Aleister Crowley, Sir Auther Conan Doyle. This temple will bring people together in
1 world religion, 1 mind. This is part of higher plan, [ am in touch with higher spirits and T am the high
priestess who will help in this temple to run it. Teach people about love beyond colours and religons
devison's.

If any one demolish this church they will never be happy as this is the house of God, as high priestess this
temple means the world to me and 1 am sure humanity will benefit from being under 1 religon.

If you need drawing's I need to find someone who can do this for me.

This work must begin asap as a order from above. My email must not be ignored and if you need to get in
touch with me about the temple T am avialable 24 hours to discuss it further.

Best regards. 93, LET THERE BE LIGHT.




